

1071 November 18th At a Feoffee Meeting this Day, held pursuant to Notice the half Year's Receipts were examined and found correct the Sum of 15[£] 6[⁄] 9[⁄] 6 Remains in the Wilts and Dorset Bank Resolved that Mr Richards's Salary be increased from 5[£] to 6[£] per Year in consequence of having Additional Work there being two Additional Conducts paid in the Town

John L. Scarborough Chairman
 Tho White
 Jas White
 John Seaward
 J. W. Johnson
 J. March

1071 December 23rd At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of 29-10-0 was given (As per Book) to the Poor

Proposed & Carried Unanimously that 20[£] be advanced to ^{the} Soup Committee in Aid of a Subscription to supply the Poor with Soup during the Winter And the Members of the Chamber be a Committee for carrying out the same

Tho White Chairman
 John Drower
 John Seaward
 C. Power
 R. W. Higgins

1072 January 0th At A Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration several Applications for Assistance in consequence of Sickness &c Resolved That 3 £ be given ~~to~~ John Long to take his Wife & Family to Chester Also 5 £ to Mr Howe in consequence of Sickness 10/ Henry Froom 2 £ to Tho Bould 3 £ Jap Hill for loss of Pigs 1 £ for Mary Barnatt

John L. Scarbrough, Chairman
John Murch
J. W. Johnson
John Seaward
Tho White
Samy White

1072 Feby 15th At A Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration the Quantity of Potatoes to be purchased to give to the Poor for Planting and the best means to procure them Resolved that 220 Bags be purchased Viz 120 Bags at 5/ per Bag Mr Beane 100 Bags at 4/9 per Bag Mr Game to be Delivered in the Market Place In consequence of the Wet Season great Distress is caused in the Neighbourhood the Labouring Class not being able to work but a few Days in the Week therefore the Chamber thought it advisable to Assist ~~them~~ ^{them} the sum of 52-3-0 is this ^{Day} given for their Assistance

Samy White Chairman
J. W. Johnson
John Seaward
Francis Stokes
Tho White

1072 April 24th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration several Applications for Assistance in consequence of Sickness &c. Resolved that the Sum of 3 £ be given to Mr Reston to Assist him to buy a Horse Also 3 £ in consequence of his Wifes Illness Also 5 £ to Mr Pary 1 £ to Mr Crabb and 1 £ to Mr Long Balls Also proposed & Seconded & Carried unanimously that Mrs Trevillion be charged 2 £ per Year Miss Seaward 2 £ and Mr Mr White 10s for being Allowed to take Water from the Town Lead for their private use

John L. Scubrough, Chairman
 James White
 Tho White
 J W Johnson
 John Murch

1072 May 6th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Accounts were examined and found correct with a Balance of 100. 13. 10 Remaining on the Wills and Docks Bank Proposed & Carried that 5 £ be given toward the repairs of the Town Clock and payment of Bunting the Deals Also that 3 £ be given to Elize Pettin consequence of Sickness

John L. Scubrough, Chairman
 John Darrow
 J. W. Johnson
 Francis Stokes
 John Seaward
 Tho White

1072 May 17th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration an Application made by Mr Bavy (Road Pit) for Assistance to take her Son (who is troubled with fits and other Complaints) to some Hospital in London Case Adjourned for the present Also proposed and Carried Unanimously that 10^l be given to the Exeter Eye Infirmary, for which will entitle the Feoffees to a recommend to the Above Named Institution

1073 June 20th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration an Application for a recommend to Admit a young Lad into the Exeter Eye Infirmary Also to receive an Estimate from Mr Hooper of Colyford for digging a Gutter and laying down Pipe for conveying the Pump's Water Also the Waste Water from the Court behind the Feoffe Property Across the Turnpike Road and into a Garden now in the Occupation of Miss Lake

Resolved that a recommend be given to the Lad above named provided the Members of the Amynster Union will provide him with sufficient means to take care and provide for him while there Also Resolved that Mr Hooper's offer be Accepted for carrying out the Above named Work at 1s per foot

Resolved that 2^l be given to Rich^d Snell to Assist him to take his family to the North of England Also 3^l to Mrs Bresse West & 5^l to Mr Army

John Misch

John L. Scarborough, Chairman
 Samy White
 Eli Satter
 D. Power
 John Seaward
 J. W. Johnson

1872, June 20th Copy of Agreement between Mr Rich^d
Kettle and the Colyton Feoffees

We the Undersigned Feoffees of Colyton
in the County of Devon do hereby solemnly Acknowledge
and declare that we have no right of way or other right
whatever over the Orchard of ~~Mr~~ Rich^d Kettle of Colyton
Draper situate in the said Parish of Colyton called Rope
walk Orchard late Rocketts but the said Richard Kettle
has kindly permitted us our Servants and Agents during
his good pleasure only to go through the said Orchard
for the purpose of raising lowering and regulating the said
Hatch belonging to a certain Dam which we have with
his Permission plac'd across his Stream adjoining to his
said Orchard And we undertake ^{to} enter this Acknowledgement
or a Resolution to the Above effect in the Books of our
Proceedings and to renew such entry from time to time
whenever requested so to do by the said Richard Kettle
his Heirs or Assigns As Witnesses our Hands and Seals
this 20th Day of June 1872

J. L. Scarborough J. P. Chairman

Samuel White

Eli Saltu

Daniel Power

John Seaward

J. M. Johnson

Ind. Murch

R. W. Higgins

1072 July 22nd, At A Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the following Summs were voted (viz)
Widow Lockyer 2 £ Also Widow Hoare 2 £

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)
Tho^s White
H. Stokes
D. Power
J. Seaward
J. W. Johnson
John Murch

1072 October 11th, At A Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice Proposed and carried unanimously that the lamps be lighted as usual during the Winter Months and that 20 £ be granted by the Chamber to defray the expens. Also that Mr White's tender be accepted viz 7-13-6 per Week Proposed & Carried that 3 £ be given Tho^s Somers on acct of Sickness

J. M. Drown Chairman
J. W. Johnson
D. Power
Jⁿ Seaward
Sam^y White
Tho^s White
Eli Salter

Nov^r 6th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held the half year's Accts were examined and found correct the Balance of 202-14-4 Remains in the Mills & Dorse Bank In consequence of An Application made by Mrs Sprague to take her and her family to Bristol resolve^d the sum of ~~£~~ 5-0-0 be granted toward the expens of taking her there

D Power
J Seaward
Eli Salter

John L. Scarborough
Tho^s White
J W Johnson

1072 December 24th At a Chamber Meeting
 this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of
 30^{/-} 4^{/-} 0 was Distributed to the Poor As per Book
 Proposed & Carried that 20^{/-} be given to supply the Poor
 with Soup it is also proposed & Carried Unanimously that in
 consequence of Tyne Lane Close being Added to Townalls that
 the Land tax of the Above named Close be redeemed

John L. Scarborough
 Tho White
 Fr Stokes
 RW Higgins

1073 January 21st At a Chamber Meeting this Day held
 pursuant to Notice to take into consideration Applications
 made by the Poor for Assistance in consequence of Sickness
 loss of Work &c Proposed that this Meeting do Adjourn to
 Tuesday January 21st at 9 o'clock

Tho White Chairman

1073 Jan 21st At an Adjourned Meeting held this Day
 the Sum of 114^{/-} 15^{/-} 0 was given As per Book in consequence
 of Sickness loss of Work &c

John Scarborough

Daniel Power

John Mundy

Tho White Chairman

Fr Stokes

Francis Stokes

RW Higgins

1073 Feb 10th At a Chamber Meeting held this
 Day pursuant to Notice to take into consideration
 the means of providing Potatoes to give to the Poor
 for Planting Mr Norris of Helmington having Agreed
 to Supply us with 120 Bags of 6 Score to the Bag at
 6^{/-} 4 per Bag and will inform us in a few Days if he will
 be able to supply us with 100 Bags more at the same price
 to be Delivered in the Market House in the Town of Colyton
 to be Delivered about the Middle of March

D. Power

John Scarborough
 Tho White

John Norris

Fr Stokes
 RW Higgins

1873 March 10th At A Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice Proposed & Carried that 2 £ be given to David Pile & 2 £ to Widow Hore in consequence of Sickness, having received tender for 100 Bags of Potatoes (viz) Mr John Norris tender 7/6 per bag, of 6 Score Mr Bruce tender 7/6 proposed that Mr Bruce tender be accepted

The White Chairman
D. Power
John Seaward
Francis Stokes
RWHiggins

1873 March 24th At Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notices to take into consideration a request made by the Inhabitants of Colyton and Neighbourhood to assist in establishing a Monthly Market Proposed and carried unanimously that no tolls will be charged for Stocks in with gates for pens for Sheep by being paid 6 per Score should anyone prefer putting gates themselves then with the space so occupied for the tolls of the Pens ~~as before~~ but pens for Sheep reduced to 1/2 sold or not sold

Wm E. Scarbrough (Chairman)
The White
D. Power
John Seaward
Francis Stokes
J. M. Drown

1873 May 2nd At A Chamber Meeting this day held the A/cts were examined and found correct Balance in the Bank 03-3-10 Proposed & Carried that 3 £ be given Mary Ann Brown on account of Sickness

Wm E. Scarbrough (Chairman)
John Murchy
John M. Drown
John Seaward
Francis Stokes
Eli Sutter

1873 May 20th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration Applications for Assistance Mrs Wearn to take herself and Family to join her Husband who have obtained a Situation under the South Western Railway Company Proposed & Secured that 5 £ be given her just before she is about to leave an Application having been made by Mrs Ann Smith in consequence of having lost a Bullcock it is proposed that 5 £ be given her in consequence Also that 2 £ be given Ellen Skinner in consequence of Sickness

John Seaward
Francis Stokes

D. Power

Th. Leth

B. W. Higgins

1873 August 10th. At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Loan of 3 £ was granted to Philip Bull as caution Money ^{returning} for him to take to the Bath Hospital to be returned again on his leaving the Hospital institution At this meeting it was further resolved and ordered unanimously that the Receipts to attend an auction to be held at 11 Station on the 5th instants for the sale of property belonging to Captain White and purchase lots 4 and 5 advertised then and there to be sold Also that Five Pounds be granted to James Bask in account of Sickness Also J. Edwards 5 £

H. S. Kingston - Organizing
Francis Stokes

John Warrick
John Seaward

D. Power

B. W. Higgins

1073 October 2nd At A Chamber Meeting held this Day Agreeable to Notice it was proposed and Agreed to that 20 £ be granted in Aid of a Subscription for lighting the Town with Gas during the Winter the Lamp to be lent to the Gas Company for one Year the Co. to keep them and return them in good Repair wth 15 Lamps ~~and~~ ⁴ Rods and Bearings proposed that Jas Long in consequence of his Wifes Illness be given him 2 £ Also that 5 £ be given to Mr Richards in consequence of his Wifes Illness Proposed & Carried Unanimously that that the charges for the Water be reduced from 4 10^{/-} to Miss Seaward & Mr Trevellian and 2/6 Mr White for year to commen^{ce} from Saty Day last

J M Downer Chairman
 Francis Stokes
 John Seaward
 D. Power
 R W Higgins

1073 Oct 31st At A Chamber Meeting held this Day pursuant to Notice the half years Accounts were examined and found correct leaving a Balance in the Bank of ^{100 £ with interest on the Wills & Joseph Banks} 191. 9. 1/- Proposed that 3 £ be given to Sam^l Restouch and 2 £ to Mr Richards Edwards on Account of Death and Sickness Resolved that this Meeting be Adjourned to Thursday the 6th November

The following Freeholders of the Parish of Colyton were nominated as Members of the Chamber J M Downer Chairman
 Viz Rev^d Mr Gueritz Mr Rogers
 Mr W Snook Mr W Bartlett Mr Baker
 (Mr Kingdon) Mr J Hettle Mr T Cady
 Mr J Mills Mr S Harding
 Mr T Strambidge Mr W Furner
 Mr Mountstephens

1873 November 6th

At an adjourned ^{Meeting} this Day held for the purpose of appointing twelve Freeholders to fill up the Vacancies in the Number of the Twenty Men in the room of those who are Dead removed & It is resolved that the following Persons be Appointed (Viz)

- | | |
|---------------|------------------|
| Rev M Garity | Mr W Inok |
| Mr Rogers | Mr Mills |
| Mr Kettle, J. | Mr T Strawbridge |
| Mr W Bartlett | Mr Mountstephens |
| Mr Baker | Mr Jm Harding |
| Mr T Pady | Mr W Farmer |

It was moved and resolved that the above names be appointed on their having accepted the invitation of the last meeting - carried *Unanimously*

Mr Sells having applied for draining pipe for a carriage gutter was directed to do all that was needed by means of glazed stone pipe in a substantial & proper manner.

- | | |
|---------------------------|-------------------|
| H D Kingston - Chairman | John B. Veele |
| J D Brown | Thomas Shawbridge |
| John Seaward | W Farmer. |
| John Murch | Thomas Pady |
| Francis Stokes | W B Bartlett |
| P. Power | John Harding |
| R M Higgins | |
| for Edl Sutton & S Stokes | |

1873 December 24th At A Chamber Meeting this Day, held pursuant to Notice the Sum of Thirty Pounds and five Shillings was Distributed to the Poor as per Book.

An application was made by Mr Newkins for a grant of Two Pounds in aid of Lady Pitts gift of £5 to the poor for bread - but this application was refused for many very cogent reasons - by unanimous vote of the Chamber.

It was resolved that the Searp Kitchin be removed if the weather or other causes should render it necessary or edifiable - and that a Committee of the White Head carry out the order aided by a Sub Committee whose special duty it shall be to carry out the detailed operations of this branch of the Charity - such Committee to consist of Messrs - Letter Farmer - Harding, Stokes, Partridge and Munro & then advised by the Barlett -

Resolved that a meeting be called for the special purpose of revising the lists of persons eligible to receive this charity in any shape - and that such meeting be held on the 14th of January by adjournments of the present meeting till that day at 10 o'clock -

An application was also put in by Mr Deane the Treasurer of the Sick and Poor fund but refused for reasons of the same kind that induced the Chamber to refuse Mr Newkins.

H. S. Kingdon
Chairman

1874 January 14th At the adjourned meeting this day held the list was revised and the following names expunged - Samuel Sains - John Hurrell Joseph White Samuell John Pinner The Lord Collye Ralph Wright John Langford John Bourdell senr Miss Richards Sarah Holmes ~~Wheeler~~ and the inquiry be made whether Joseph James is a pauper - Resolved that a Committee inspect the premises of Collyer before Mr Dentons offer of £20 be accepted - and that the meeting adjourn till Wednesday next the 21st inst at 11 o'clock to be -

Resolved that Mr Writton take of costs for law expenses of the transaction as Collyer be paid.

H. S. Kingdon - Chairman John Marsh
Francis Stokes

W. H. Hooper.
John Harding
Thomas Shearbridge
J. B. Keate
B. H. Leggin
Thomas P. 2

1874 January 21 - At an adjourned meeting this day held it was resolved that the resolution for revising the list passed at the last meeting be annulled and that the old list remain intact - Also resolved that Mr Tolt be supplied with a copy of a ton of coal that Mr Rogers and Mr Kettle & any other members of the Chamber be the School Committee - that a committee of Mr Higgins Stokes & Prace see Capt Dick with a view to exchange of land and report progress - and that mentioned all rights of way & otherwise be preserved - that all Fire Policies be examined and revised to better protect the property that the Colyton purchase be insured in the sum of 4000 on the house & stable on the outbuilding -

H. D. Kingston - Chairman -	John Seaward
W. W. Higgins	Francis Stokes
W. Bartlett	Daniel Power
	John Harding
	Wm. Harmer

1874 Feb 20 At a meeting this day held it was resolved to let the premises at Colyton now in the occupation of Mrs Beatty to Mr Gyles for 3 years from next day next at 20 £ per annum subject to a lease the terms of which will explain the details of the tenancy -

Also resolved that we accept Mr Pearce offer to supply 150 bags of potatoes at the sample now produced at 5/9 per bag - we having the right to have more from him at the same price of one third per bush which Mr Pearce agrees to produce on request & deliver at Colyton free

~~The market~~
~~South~~ Pearce

Also resolved to let ~~60~~ 60 bags from Mr Gyles at the same price Also resolved no person be allowed to encroach by judgment or otherwise on any area belonging to the Feoffees or one which they have any right or control by usage or other title - and that notice be given to any party so encroaching to remove obstructions -

Resolved that Mr Smiths letter of the 19th ult remain unnoted -

Resolved further that the insurance of the Super property be increased as per list and our policies be altered accordingly -

H. D. Kingston - Chairman -	W. W. Higgins
John Mount Stephen	Thos Shawbore
Francis Stokes	W. Harmer
W. Bartlett	W. Harmer
	John Harding

1874 March 26 At a meeting the day held pursuant to notice it was resolved that the conduct by Mrs Edwards cottage be removed to the lower end of the front wall of Mrs Edwards property at a spot adjoining (opposite) Mrs ~~Edwards~~ Garden -

Resolved that the waste spot adjoining Back Lane at Collyford be forthwith be cleared by Mr White to be executed at once and a cart to be carried through through it and a cart to be appointed to assist the Bishop in carrying out these orders - viz Mrs Vette's Little Piece & Little, Farmer & Harding.

Resolved that a Special Meeting be held on Sunday next at 9.30 a.m. to consider the propriety of transferring the Ledger Bookings of the Colly & Forest Roads to the Messrs Williams bank in Collyford

Purchase of Property at Collyford - Freehold & leasehold -	162 - 0 - 0
Architects & Auctioneers Fees	6 - 6 - 0
Tender at Auction	4 - 15 - 0
Contingencies with Property, and expenses	* 27 - 14 - 2
	<hr/>
	200 - 15 - 2

Mr Williams Bill no above	
His own charges	22 - 10 - 10
Fees to Mr Williams	2 - 5 - 3
- Truck & Forward	1 - 18 - 4
Moors	- 11 - 3
Expenses at Auction	8 - 6
	<hr/>
	27 - 14 - 2 *

Resolved that a meeting should be given ~~at Collyford~~ when into consideration is the Special Meeting called for next Sunday

- | | |
|---------------------------|---------------|
| H. D. Kingston - Chairman | J. L. Soutter |
| all Generality | John Harding |
| W. Farmer | W. D. Davitt |
| John Mountstephen | H. Stokes |
| John Seaward | |
| Thos. Sharrow | |
| W. W. Rogers | |
| Geo. Barber | |
| J. B. Vette | |
| D. Pamer | |

137

1874 March 30 At a meeting this day held pursuant to notice in consequence of a letter from Dr Seddell and a Resolution thereon it was resolved that this meeting be adjourned until the annual meeting for making up the accounts and the date of which will be fixed by the Directors.

That Dr Huxley be duly and agreeably be made worth him as to the terms of his services for the monthly market which he ~~is~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~advantaged~~ -

M D Kingdon - Chairman

W Martlett H Stokes

John Harding

Eli Satter

Thos Strawbridge

John Mounstephen

1874 At a Chamber Meeting held this 29th Day of April pursuant to Notice the Accounts were examined leaving a Balance in the Bank 105. 2. 2/2 found to be correct

Wm J. Hall Chairman

1874 April 29th It was moved by Mr John Harding & seconded by Mr John Mounstephen that the Banking account of the Trust should be transferred from the Wills & Borset Banking Company to the Dorsetshire Bank in the town of Colyton

Amendment proposed by Mr Scarborough and seconded by Mr Stokes that the Banking Account do remain at the Wills & Borset Banking Company

Resolved that the account be transferred to the Dorsetshire Bank.

A conversation took place relative to the advisability of an exchange of lands with Sir J. de la Pole at Cornwall when the Chamber resolved that such an exchange would not be advisable.

1874 April 29th It was resolved that £5.
be given to W. L. Gill the Bailiff being directed to
intimate to him that the Chamber will not in future
make him any further donation - Also that
£5. be given to Eliza and Susan Tett - Also £1.
to Charlotte Lockyer - Also £1-10. to Samuel Parment
Also £2. to Arthur Tucker - Also ~~£5.~~ £5. to
John Strawbridge - Also. £1. to Henry Barratt -
Also £1. to J. Strand Long - Also £2-10. to Sarah
Woodrow -

X Resolved that the Bailiff be directed to give
Mr. Smith notice that he must remove certain
Lead pipes and all other things his property
which obstruct the footway, and that unless
such obstructions are removed on or before
the 7th day of May next, the Chamber will
be obliged to take such proceedings as they
may be advised to compel such removal -
Resolved that in future the business transacted
by the Chamber shall be confined to the
subjects mentioned in the notices to be given
by the Bailiff from time to time, and that
all meetings shall be held at eleven
o'clock in the morning.

John Seaward
W. Harwood.
W. S. Bartlett
Ed. Sutter
Thomas Poy
Francis Stokes

Wm. T. Hall M. Chairman
John L. Scarborough
John Strawbridge
John Harding
M. Mette

1874 May 21st At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration an Application from Mr Hooper to take into consideration an Application for assistance to take him to the Eye Infirmary Proposed that he be given £2 To Also to Henry Chapel on account of Daughter
3 £ To Arthur Tucker & To Mr Mitchell 1 To D Froom
3 £ To Ino Dumb 1 To Richard Long 1 To Mr. Richard Long 1 To Francis Stokes.

Thomas Tady
Ch. Salter
Dan. Power
John Seaward
W. Farmer.
W B Bartlett
John Mounstephen
The Stawbore

Resolved that the Bailiff do immediately proceed against Mr Smith for not complying with an Order made and Agreed to at a Chamber Meeting held May 29th & April 29th

Ch. Salter Chairman

1874 July 3rd - At a Chamber Meeting this day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration an application for assistance from John Facey - It was resolved that he be given £2.

The Stawbore
Geo Baker
John Harding
W B Bartlett
Francis Stokes
M. Gurutz. Chairman -
John Seaward
W. Farmer.
Dan. Power
John Mounstephen

1874 July 6th - At a Chamber Meeting this day held it was resolved that Mr James offer to relate domepage and Burdchorage at the existing rate ⁷⁻¹⁰⁻⁰ per year from next Lady day - be accepted upon ~~the~~ ^{the} conditions ~~and terms~~ ^{and terms} of the existing lease -

Resolved that a committee be appointed to inspect the above premises, and that Messrs Power, Mountstephens, Harding Bartlett With Farmers Streetbury, from such committee, assisted by other members who may volunteer - - (Monday 15 day for visit)

Proposed that the following bills be paid	Mr Power	26-19-11
	Beard	2-2-6
	Smith	2-2-3
	White	10-10-0

Resolved that the Resolutions of the 29 April last be confirmed (Baronets bill under consideration for amendment to 33-~~12-9~~ 5-9)

Resolved that Richards be paid ^{five shillings} per month for attendance and labor of executing grass and cleaning team at Monthly Markets -

Applications for Relief here to stand now for want of Funds

H. D. Kingdon - Chairman.

John Harding
D. Power
John Mountstephen
The Shawbury

J. B. Vetter
W. Farmer.
John Seaward

1874 July 20 At a Chamber Meeting this day held to hear the Report of the Committee who have inspected the Farm Premises at Loudeque and Burdchorage it was Resolved to effect the following repairs and alterations viz to convert the present cellar & pound house into a stable, and use the present stable for cellar and pound house - also to turn about 40 feet of kerrel arch, more or less, to cover an oblique arch (fully near the entrance of the intended stable - Also to new floor with tiles the two ^{Garniers} ~~garages~~ or "cesses" of the Barn - Resolved that Mr Power be requested to do the above subject to Surveyors valuation and to make the trophies material to the best advantage and supply the difference ^{which} may be required -

H. D. Kingdon - Chairman

H. Stokes
D. Power
The Shawbury

John Harding
W. Bartlett
W. Farmer.

1074 July 24 At A Chamber Meeting this Day held
 Agreeable to Notice, to receive the Bailiffs report
 respecting the Sale of the field at Sudbury for Appoint
 Credit and other Committees ~~to~~ to consider a Claim
 made by the Churchwarden for damage done to a gutter
 in the Church Yard

A form from the Charity Commissioners
 respecting the sale of Piper's acre was read &
 Mr Kingdon was desired to assist Mr Higgins
 in filling it up -

Mr Kingdon being absent the subject of
 appointment of Committees was deferred -
 Resolved that the claim made by the
 Churchwardens for damage done to the
 Churchyard gutter be allowed.

M. Gueritz - Chairman
 Francis Stokes John Harding
 Tho' Strawbridge John Seaward
 W. Kettle

1074 At a Chamber Meeting held this 2^d Day of
 Sept. Resolved that ~~that~~ the Tank in the Market
 House be repaired Also that the Condens near the
 Church Yard be removed little farther down

Committee to carry out the above, Mr Kettle
 Mr Stokes Mr Strawbridge Proposed & Carried
 Unanimously that Pavement be laid down from
 the Upper part of Mr Smith's House to the lower
 part of the Market House the following be a Committee
 for carrying out the Work Mr Rogers Mr Bartlett Mr Kettle
 Mr Stokes Mr Strawbridge Mr Power Mr Day Mr Foxmore
 Mr Seaward Mr Harding Ordered that the Bailiff
 communicate with the Colyton Gas Works
 for lighting the Town Francis Stokes
 W. Kettle Thomas Day Chairman

Copy of Letter written to Messrs Ramsay & Co respecting lighting
the Town with Gas

Sept 2^d, 1874

Gentlemen)

The Feoffees are desirous of subscribing
for the Fund for lighting the Lamps during the ^{many} Winter but
will require proper provision for such Lamps to be substituted the
Number to be eighteen and on hearing from you if you will
make the desired Alterations in the Lamps and state the
number of Hours and length of time they will be lit they will
be prepared to offer you such subsidy as they may think proper

R W Higgins

Bailiff

1874 Sept 14th At a Chamber Meeting this
day held agreeable to notice to take into
consideration an Application from
Herman Arning on account of sickness
The sum of Two pounds be given

Francis Stokes, Chairman

W. Carter

Tho Shawley

W D Bartlett

W. Harwood

John Harding

W. Velle

John Seaward

Law. Tower

1874 Sept 28th At a Committee Meeting this day held to
receive tenders for Work to be done in ^{the} Town viz to lay down Pavement
in the front Street from the upper corner of Mr Smiths House to
the lower part of the Market House the Work to be done according to
Specification produced. Tenders sent as follows viz
Fred Hunter & Son had Having Received several Tenders
for the Above Work Resolved that Walter Barratts Tender
being the lowest ^{viz} the Best Kenton Stone Pavement
@ 11⁰⁰ per foot being accepted
Walter Barratt Cor

1874 Sept^r 21st Brought forward

143

Francis Stokes, Chairman
Dan Power
Thomas Pady
W W Bartlett
J B Keble
John Harding
Thos Strawbridge

1874 September 30th At A Chamber Meeting
this Day held pursuant to Notice in consequence
of An encroachment on Property in Horiton the Property
of Colyton Feoffes in the Occupation of Miss Williams
(Viz) the owner of Property adjoining having Built on
Miss Williams' Garden Wall, also to examine the Horiton &
Pety. Also to Appoint a Committee for examine Bill's
Property Propose that the undermentioned Gent^s form
the Committee to do the above
Mr W Farmer F Stokes, Chairman,
Mr T Pady
Mr W Bartlett
Mr John Harding
Mr T Strawbridge
" F Stokes

no. of 1900

1874 Oct 30 At a meeting held this day in accordance with notice the subject of the encroachments on a wall belonging to the Trust at Hamton lately made thereon by Dr Holmes, and the proprietors of the Selmanth Brewery who have purchased the Fountain Inn at Hamton and the land behind it divided by a wall (the property of the Flosses) from the Flosses land behind Miss Williams' House was brought under consideration. Whereat it was resolved that notice should be given to the Trespassers to meet a Committee of the Trust on the premises with a view to some amicable arrangement to protect the Trust Property from damage and encroachment. Resolved that a letter be written to the parties to meet the Committee at Hamton on Saturday the 7th November next. Resolved that sundry small applications for repairs at Hamton and Ottery be postponed for the present. The accounts up to Michaelmas last were examined and found correct and a balance of 231 £ in hand all rents being paid up except one quarter from Mrs Withers of Hamton -

H. Kingston: Chairman

W^{re} J. Hallam
 H. Stokes
 Thomas Pady

J. B. Vettle
 W. Farmer
 J. H. Harding

1874 Nov 16 At a meeting this day held it was resolved that on the report of the Committee who inspected the recent encroachments on the Flosses property at Hamton the Messrs. Wallace and Harvey of Selmanth, and Mr West be respectively called upon to make out accounts to pay back (if for masonry or masonry) for their trespassers so long as the Flosses shall allow the same to remain and mean to open drains against any property, but to keep one wall in repair & rebuild the same if necessary, but to put shafts to let off the water from the drains they have taken -

Resolved that the pavement be continued in a continuous line with a section of Dr Smith's cellar and that if he wants an area which he has taken in defiance of his agreement with the Flosses that he can apply for the same and his application be considered

H. Kingston = Chairman

J. H. Harding
 J. B. Vettle
 John Seaward

W. Farmer
 Dan. Power
 Th. Brown
 Thomas Pady

1074 November 30th, At a Chamber Meeting held this Day pursuant to Notice to examine the New Pavement just laid down in the Town if Approved of to order Payment of the same. Minds Present

Mr Stokes Chairman

Mr Kettle Mr Power Mr Seaward Mr Bartlett

Mr Farmer Mr Harding Mr Straubudg & Mr Mountstephens

Resolved that Mr Power and Mr Harding be requested to assist the Bailiff in measuring the above named Work also to get every Unsound Stone replaced by a sound one before giving Orders for payment of the same.

An Application having been ^{made} by Mr Teatt Butcher of Honiton to take a House & Premises the Property of the Feoffes and now occupied by Mr Bury Butcher who is about to leave the same Proposed and carried Unanimously that Mr Teatt be Accepted as Tenant of the same from Christmas next provided Mr Bury gives us Possession of the same on or before that time Also proposed that a general Meeting of the Chamber be held ~~to~~ before Christmas to advise the list of those who receive's the Christmas Gift

Copy of Letter Received from Mr Smith

at the Above Named Gate

Gentlemen

Since the Pavement has been laid on the front of my House it has prevented my having Access to my Cellar from the Street I should be pleased to get a Dose & frame replaced for that purpose to your Satisfaction

Remaining Gentlemen faithfully Yours Ed Smith

Proposed and Carried that Mr Smith be allowed to place Iron Doors on the site proposed the work to be done to the Satisfaction of the Feoffes

To pay for the two Bars of Iron laid down, and Mason's Work 2) And to pay 1 per Year as an Acknowledgement for the same

1074 December 16th At a Chamber Meeting this
Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration
a proposition to cancel a Resolution agreed to at a Meeting
held the 24th Day of ~~February~~^{April} last viz that all Meetings shall
be held at 11 o'clock in the Morning

Also to revise the list of Recipients for the
Christmas Gift

Resolved. That the Resolution passed April 29th
be rescinded - and that in future the Meetings
be held either at 10 a.m. or at 6 p.m.

The List was revised and the following names
struck off - Timothy Smith - Samuel Sault.
Asa Richards - + John Langford -

Resolved that all recipients of the charity living
in the Town do apply for it in person -

Resolved that M^r. Tett the Schoolmaster be
allowed a Ton of Coals -

That this Meeting be adjourned to Dec^r. 24th
at 9 o'clock -

M. Gueritz
Chairman -